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and  the remainder from other som‘ces, including M.
Tvelyn'sofior. The om ot ni: king contri-
bations towards the ac t;m ot new parks and open
spaces is to provide halt the r\qmwd s bat seeing

that ths !E‘:"‘!LCtz‘aéf thie inhabitants of the district h‘ul weentlv
% 5 ‘ U

pmehase of Il L g ar pl'nbalﬁlu Pat moro

tlmu one- tlmd o’c t.he - amount could be raised

dmele thevefors Lewweer

k 6 MONGY, or secing the

sc! ane clropia.  land prol ’ﬂﬂy haw hm.n

built over. U 3 m of th Wbl
‘acquisition, there co

ngg(ih}murlwp& !S a. dense

7| d s ionsands of

It seemed

@et-efme a case in wlnﬂh tlle Co "a, ell adopt the |

course pursaed with ‘reférence to Hackney rsh and Hilly-
fields, and not restrict itz contribntion to ona-haif of the
purchase money required, but should L;remd as in fhe case
gf I ey-m marsh, a sum equal to about bwo-thucls of tho
; cost. This was the amount voted by the Cmmell in

Pebruary, 1804, the contribation being limited

apart fiom the costs whi % also End to ba pa ]

\. Il ﬂfﬁh@ bﬂme Y- i

Works resolved to prov le £8, {?00 tov M:d:a - balance, to be
- borrowed and charged upon the parish of St. Paul, Deptfarc g
and subsequently when a farther sum was wanted to make up
the £2.000 to be raised by subscripiions, they voted an
additional amount nob to exceed £250 50 as to complete the
matter. The total amount of the purchase money (including
costs) was £36,031, made up as follows— - g

The ..onden County Council we 24,081
Board of Works for the Greenwich sttrzcﬁ 8,250
Mr, Evelyn e 2,000
Other mntmhnheus ('ncln,dmg £800 ﬁ ot

the Troc.ees of London Parochial

Cha,rm_es) . 1 :Fu
' £36.011

Mentio.. must ke ma&e of tbe fact thut Ms Ewh’n in

addition to selling the land below market value, and con-
tributing a sum 9% £2,000, has also presented fi.e of charge
two adflmmnsl strips of * frontage, 20 feet wide ¢ ch, on either
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side of the appronch from Lower-road, in order to increase
‘he width of the ~nbi mee. _

The la_ g out of the land as a park Yoo exeented hy
the va's dcpmtmsnb from the designs and under ths
supervision of the chief otucor,

As Defore stated, the ground was used as market vwdeus
and was laid oot in zep ndqu and pws ne intr seetec
by faran roads and-wide oy en dea wsign e yme*—
out is a simple ne, consisting prined 4 e ooerable
central pl 3 gronnd, surronnd 1 by ferpe nonade,
with nargins wal planted with ¢ ) avd emb Lon-
ment. The grour lwork, awing fo ¢
as deser lbefl, was rather !w:'wy.
laying-out, including le';no'e, water mppl
paﬂ\a, planting, internal £ fencing |
fence, has been ab-ut £3,100. |
nection with the park ha.e been e
department, under the supervi
cansist of houndary walls and fencin;
couveniences, store-shed, messroom a
The cost of these has been about, £ :wo

Historizal rofes.

The changes throngh whish the neighb uhﬂad m° D ‘yﬂ.m rl
has presed even in the present oo
One limdred years ago a recreation umi wmﬂd sc(u cc!y
have heen needed, for at that time - were 500 acres of
market gardens in the parish, chief] ded for t.he © g,
celery and asparagus for - hich
famous.® A meadow flower, th-
named by old botanists Jhe De!; ]
abundance in which it grew in th. fields hece. ° hange
in the cFracter of the tewn from a mnn—
facturing cer.ve has rendered what little lami that stil!
remain. uinelosed quite nusuig | mafl*ét gard ns. Lu
seems to be the opinion of an ynaries m‘ he tune of
Chaucer, the whole “thi d'strict b en :

Tonuon was a strete’ of woodl omme Jvereé‘t m‘hu

gorse and brashwr .. 7 w centuries aftwr  : the placs vas

_othing bui ar insignific at fi | g8, .umny v ootz

like Woolwich,e..cept hati was 2ss) e Hem’j- L
Y i

v a8 he tmma;(,h ra e . 01a
E 9=

of the vr 3'9.} dockyarc heve in 12
xmpcrtance ﬁhat in Ie«s tlnn I(‘

*Lysen., "hzmrov oﬁ L doun,” 1811, V\,l,l b 1'1, 3
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from this country on voyages of discovery were fitbed ont here,
including those of snch men as Frobisher, Drake, Sir Walter
Raleigh, Captains Cook and Vancouver. he list of famouns
“ wooden walls” built in the Deptlord dockyard would fill
mn:n}";Pn%is-, and so greab was the Fune of its master ship-
wrights that Peter the Great, Czar of Russia, worked for some
© time as a ship’s curpenter in this yvard in ovder to perfeet
himself in that art,*

Deptford thus beeame the chief centre of naval affaivs, aud
was the cradle of that far-reaching institution, the Trinit
Honse Corporation, in the establishment of which Flenry VJ.L{
took a prominent part. Some idea of the essentially naval
character of Deptford may be gatheved from an old pamplilet, +
written nearly two centuries ago, which deseribes a visit to
the Horn Fair at Charlton, and incidentally gives ns an insight
into the state of Deptford at that time. ©TFrom hence we

proceeded till we came to Deptford . . . . When we

came o little further into the town, we might easily
discern, by the builb (sic) of the houses, whab amphibions
sort of creatures chiefly inhabited this part of the kingdom ;
their dens were chielly wood, all of ane form, as if they were
obliged Dby Act of Pavliament to all build after the sams
model . . . . Many shops we observed open in the

streets, but abrandy bottle and a quartern, a butcher mending

of a canvas doublel, a few apples in a cabbage net, a peel-
full of Deptford cheesecakes, an old waste-coat, a thrum cap
and a pair of yarn mittings, were the chief shows that they
made of their commodities, every house heing distinguished
byeither the sign of the Ship, the Anchor, the Three Marriners,
Boatswain and Call, or something relating to the sea ; foras T
suppose, if they should hang up any other, the salt-water
novices would be as much pugzled to know what the f(lﬁn.i:e
represented, as the Irishman was, when he called the Globe
the golden case-body, and the Unicorn the white horse with a
barber's pole in his forehead.”  After disparaging the
hospitals ‘of Deptford, this ancient writer sums up the
character of the place. “The town’s without necessaries,
they've butchers without meat, ale-houses without drink,
houses without furniture, and shops without trade; captains
without commission . . . . & church without religion,
and hospitals without charity.” 2 X '
© This description cannob be taken quite literally, bub it is

interesting from an antiquarian point of view in showing
what a change has passed over the “ navy-huilding town ™ as

# Dew's “ Deptford,” 1883, p. 87.
+ “A Trolick to Horn Fair,” 1700, pp. 14 und 15,

A

Pope called it. Deptford dockyard was found nusuitable for
the construction of the present class of war vessels that
have supplanted those by which Iingland won her naval
gupremacy, and it was t]aerﬁm:e:@loae;l in 1869, and the greater
portion of the site is now occupied by the Corpovation’s
foreign cattle market. >

Deptford derives its name from the deep ford by which the
river Ravensbourne was cvossed before the evection of
Deptford bridge. The first vecord of any bridge across the
river dates back to 13951 but although the necessity for a
ford has been done away with since this time, the old name
has still clung to the town which afterwards sprang up

~avound it !

The manor of Deptford or West Gueenwich, of which these
lands formed part, was bestowed Eer William the Congueror
upon Gilbert de Magminot or Maminot, one of the eight
bavons associated witl' John de Fiennes for the defence of
Dover Castle. No less than 56 knights’ fees wete given lim
for this purpese, and he was instructed to distvibute these
among ci&e.r trustworthy persons who should assist him in
this important work. Tﬁgﬁp eight barons had to provide
between them one hundred and twelve soldiers, twenty-five
of whom were always to be on duty within the castle, and
the vest to be ready for any emergency. Gilbert de
Maminot’s shave of the lands amounted to 24 knights' fees,
which together made up the barony of Maminot, held ab
Deptford as the head of the barony. Maminob built a castle
for himself at Deptford, of which all traces have now
disappeared ; buf from the remains of some ancient founda-
tions which have been discovered, it is now conjectured thab
its site was on the brow of the Thames in the neighbourhood
of Sayes Court, near the mast dock. The grandson of Gilbert
de’ Maminot, named Walkelin, held Dover Castle against
King Stephen, although he afterwards smrendered it to his
queen. In 1145 Walke'ﬁn'.,ﬁawb half his estates in Deptford
to the monastery of Bermondsey. His heiress, Alice Maminot

- married Geoffrey de Say, and brought to him the lands of

the barony. He granted this manor, together with the
advowson of the church and other appurtenances, to the
Knight Templars, bub his son, also named Geoffrey, regained
possession by exchanging the manor of Sedlescomb in
Sussex for it. 1he manor conbinued in the Say family by
direct descent till the reign of Richard IT., when Elizabeth
de Say, to whom it belonged, married first of all Sir John
de Faﬁeéle (Falwesle), and afterwards Siv William Heron.
The first-named knight married the heivess without the licence
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of the Trown. and Ting Richard 11 seized her lauds, Link,
upon appeal, Parliament decided in the knight's favonr. Her
second basband died without issua, and thiz manor fell to the
shave of Otho Wallyaton. The next owner of historical
impovtance 15 Willlam de la Pole, Barl of Suffulic, eveated
Duke of Suffolic in 118 He was eharged with the loss of
Anjouand Normandy, and being impeached hy the Comn ans,
was sentenced to bauishment for five years, Imt lie was way-
laid on his way to rance, and murdered in 1450, His infant
son, however. was restored to the title, and anctherdescendant
and owner of the manor was involved in political troubles, for
in Henry VIL's reign he entered into the plot to place
Lnwbert Sinnel on the throne, which cost him his lifa ab the
battle of Stoke, near Newark-upon-Trent, to which place he
was marching, His forfeited estates were at once granted by
the king to hie unele, Oliver St. Jobn, but Henry VIIL in
1514, pranted nnreservedly to Charles Branden, Duke of
Snffollc, all the esfates that formeriy belenged to the De la
Poles, apparently prejud ing the rights of St. John, whose
representafive was then but ten years of age, snd unable to
protect himself. Charles Branden seeretly marvicd Mary,
Queen of Franece, and vpon the advice of Cardinal Welsey,
propitiated King Ilenry VIIL with ceviain payments cut of her
dowry. In return for his services as mediator, the dike
tiestowed tuis manor npon the cardinal for the ferm of nis
natural life.  He died in 1580, and five yeavs Jater the duke
gave the manor to the king in exchangs, The grandsen of
Qliver St. John then came forward and petitioned that the
estates granted to bis ancestor might be vestored to bim, and
in this he was suceessful.

Before the year 1588 this manor seems to bave reverted to
the king, who granted it o one of his many wives, Katherine
Seymour. On her death it again came to his possession, and
he bestowed it on Sir Richard Luag of the rig Chamber
for the term of his nataral life. The next king, Edward V7.,
granted to Sir Thomas e for the term of his life the offico
of stewardship of his lordships and manors of Sayes-court and
West Gr.enwich (i.e., Deptford), and wher he died the same
offices were held by Sir Thomas Darey, K.G., Lord Darcy of
Chiche. The moanar was retained in t' 2 hands of the Crown
during t' + reigns of James I. and Charles 1; Yub Sayes-court,
the mansion-honse, was lease! for a term of 41 years to
Christopher Browne, who had been seside. .t bailiff here. and
during his term of office had spent considerable sums in
repairing the buildings. Thislease swas subsequently revewed,
and the remainder was devised to his grandson Richard,
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afterwards knighted, whoss only danghter and heiress, Mary,
married John Evelyn, who toak possession of Sayes-comt in
1648. Five years later he Lenght the mansion for the sum
of £3,500, and at cnee commenced laying out the famous
gavden there. Charles IT. confivmed the same to hint in 1663
for 99 yearsat 22s. Gd. rent, including about 6.1 acves of Jand.
In the same year the king, in consideration of £3806,
expendeil by Sir Richard Browne dwing his residenco in
France, demised to him for a term of 31 years at an annual
rent of 40s. certatr other lands adjoining these. This was
surrendered in 1672 for a new patent, extending the wrm to
990 years. We have alveady seen that h in-law, Evalyn
had heen for some time previous to this in residence at
Baves-court, whit” ov he had been sent from Paris to endeavour
“to compound with the soldiers,” and so save something in

. the general wreck cansed hy the confiscations of the Common-=

wealth.  The geandson of velyn, also Joha, afterwards
became entitled to both leases. He petitioned therefors for
a grant in foe after payment of such consideration as should
De determined by the officers of the cv and this petition
was allowed. His descendants ars he owners of these
lands, called the Bvelyn estate in Deptford.

T'o veturn now to the manor.  Upon the death of Charles T,
all the royal estates wera serzed in order to be surveyed and
sold to supply the necessities of the state. The manor and
residue wers soid fo Thomas Buckner for himself and others
for the sum of £12,583, but on the restor: of Charles I1.,
in 1660, the manor and demesnes mndemiserd by the « cown,
returned to the voyal revenue, part of which the manor
itself continues.* _

An inundation of unparalleled magnitude swep over nop
ly the site of Deptford-park, but slso the greater part of the
town, in 1651. About 2 p.m. on New Year's day, the sworm
became so violent that the waves Srced down the piles of
wood, and entered the shipping yards, remeving great trees
and baulks of timber that twenty {tmﬁmuld scarcely move.
By 2.80 there were seven feet of water in the lower town,
which had incressed to ten very soon. The inhabitants flec
to the npper town, leaving 1l their propervy “ to the movey
afthe mercile-s waves.” ns one writer described it. Those "o
were not soffieient’ » promy & to effect their escape in time Lud
to be resened by boats from the upper windows of their
dwellings, and some are said to have been drowned.
Tortn ately the waters be ran to abate by 4 o'clock, but not;

* These ﬁe}rtiaulm relating to the munor ave c adensed from
£t

‘Hasted’s *“ History of Kent,” cdited by H. H. Drake, 1886, pp. 29.
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till enormous damage had been done, Tn addition to the
havoe wrought in the dockyards and dwelling houses, more
than 200 head of cattle were drowned in the meadows of
Deptford and the adjacent fields. It seems that three black
clouds were seen in the firmament on the evening preceding
the day of this great flood, so that an old chronicler ﬂgi-‘fes_
warning * that when you discern the sun to be eclipsed and
'ﬁﬁiﬁ?ﬁe&ﬁ} - of three black clouds, then expect great
inundations, loss of eattel, changes and dreadful revolutions,
even as a signal from leaven, to purge nations and common-
wealths from oppression and tyvanny, and to restore to the
freeborn their just freedom and liberty, that so peace may
abonnd within the walls of Sion, nnd each man enjoy their
own again.” * o
The Grand Surrey Canal to the south of the park, is the
property of the Surrey Commiercial Dock Company. It
commences ab a point nearly opposite the eastern entrance of
the London Docks, and runs as far asthe Camberwell-voad,
with a branch towards Peckham. It was this canal which
connected the old Croydon eanal with the river. The land on
the other side of the canal, in the divection of Greenwich, now
entirely covered with honses, was originally known as Black-
horse-fields. TUpon this land was a windwill, which was
burnt, down in 1854, while grinding stoves for the use of the
Government during the Crimean war.f .

~ Jyo. J. Sexwy,
Clief Qfficer, Pavhs Department.

* Quated in Dew'’s “ Deptford,” pp, 248 and 249,
T Sturdee’s * Old 'Beptf'e‘_rgg‘ p- 4.



